House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

Date: March 3, 2020 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: *11:00 AM*

Adjourned: 12:10 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Mohr, G.-CH, Brink-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best,

Bossman, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean, Mommsen, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Sexton, Sorensen, Thede, Williams,

Wills, Winckler, Worthan

Absent:

Excused:

Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.

Chairman Mohr noted a correction to the February 26, 2020, meeting minutes that made the reassignment of the <u>HF 2532</u> subcommittee more clear. Representative Winckler was originally assigned to the <u>HF 2532</u> subcommittee, but following the meeting, Representative Mascher replaced Representative Winckler on the <u>HF 2532</u> subcommittee. With the correction noted, the February 26, 2020, meeting minutes were approved.

Next, Chairman Mohr assigned the following bills to subcommittee:

HF 2567 (Mommsen-CH, Wills, Bearinger)

SF 2360 (Dolecheck-CH, Kerr, Mascher)

HF 2496 (Kerr-CH, Dolecheck, Forbes)

HF 2495 (Bossman-CH, Worthan, Running-Marquardt)

HF 2500 (Fry-CH, Brink, Running-Marquardt)

HF 2494 (Mommsen-CH, Sexton, McKean)

HF 2377 (Worthan-CH, Bossman, Hall)

HF 2569 (Sorensen-CH, Bossman, Mascher)

After the assignment of bills to subcommittee, both parties went to caucus at 11:04 AM.

The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 11:43 AM.

Representative Mohr announced that all members of the House Appropriations Committee were present and instructed the clerk to mark the attendance sheet accordingly.

Representative Landon was recognized to take up <u>HF 2345</u>. Representative Landon was recognized for opening comments and there was discussion. Representative Landon gave closing comments and moved <u>HF 2345</u>.

Chairman Mohr called for the vote and moved <u>HF 2345</u> forward as a committee bill on a vote of twenty-five (25) ayes and zero (0) nays.

Representative Worthan was recognized to take up <u>HF 2447</u>. Representative Worthan was recognized for opening comments and there was discussion. Representative Worthan gave closing comments and moved <u>HF 2447</u>.

Chairman Mohr called for the vote and moved <u>HF 2447</u> forward as a committee bill on a vote of twenty-five (25) ayes and zero (0) nays.

Representative Mommsen was recognized to take up <u>HF 2448</u>. Representative Mommsen indicated there was an amendment <u>HF 2448</u>.3355 (Amendment 3355). Representative Mommsen was recognized for opening comments on the amendment and moved it short form. The amendment passed. Representative Mommsen was recognized for <u>HF 2448</u>, as amended,

and there was discussion. Representative Mommsen gave closing comments and moved HF 2448, as amended.

Chairman Mohr called for the vote and moved <u>HF 2448</u>, as amended, forward as a committee bill on a vote of twenty-four (24) ayes and one (1) nay (Representative Mascher).

Representative Dolecheck was recognized to take up <u>HF 2488</u>. Representative Dolecheck gave opening comments and there was discussion. Representative Dolecheck gave closing comments and moved <u>HF 2488</u>.

Chairman Mohr called for the vote and moved <u>HF 2488</u> forward as a committee bill on a vote of twenty-five (25) ayes and zero (0) nays.

With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Landon moved we arise at 12:10 PM.

Repres	entative	Gary	M. Mo	ohr	
Henry	Widen.	Comm	ittee S	ecretary	